The Regular monthly meeting of Shamokin City Council was held this evening with Mayor Rozinskie presiding.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rozinskie called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mayor Rozinskie.

PRAYER: Silent

ROLL CALL: William D. Milbrand, R. Craig Rhoades, Michael A Snyder, William R, Strausser and Mayor George S. Rozinskie Jr. were all present. ABSENT: None

Mayor and council convened an executive session for personnel purposes at 7:05 PM. Regular meeting reconvened at 7:15 PM

VISITORS: None

MOTION BY RHOADES to approve the minutes of the previous council meeting.

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

DIRECTORS' REPORTS:

ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE: The Director read the Treasurer's report

PARKS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS: The Director indicated that the weather was cooperating and that the swimming pool was having a good season.

STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVMENTS: The Director suggested that Council look into putting the old vehicle out for bids in order to recover some costs and to keep the fleet at a stable number.

PUBLIC SAFETY: The Director read the incident reports for the month of June 2010.

# PETITIONS: NONE

# COMMUNICATIONS:

The City Clerk read a request from Transfiguration Ukranian Catholic church requesting permission to hold their block party and use Webster Street August 5<sup>th</sup> through August 8<sup>th</sup>, 2010.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the requests made by the Transfiguration Church.

### RHOADES,

# ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a request from Phoenix Rehab of Franklin Street in Shamokin requesting to hold their Fall festival on Wednesday September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2010.

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the requests made by the Phoenix Rehab of Shamokin, PA, to hold their Fall Festival.

Rozinskie,

#### ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a request from Ronald Wagner to access city property adjacent to his home in order to do siding work.

MOTION BY STRAUSSER to approve the requests made by Ron Wagner for access to city property.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a request from the After Dinner Club to place a bench on Market Street in Shamokin in memory of Claude Weikel.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the requests made by the After Dinner Club.

Rhoades,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a request from the Shamokin Area Middle/High School to hold sidewalk bake sales Saturday July 31<sup>st</sup> and Saturday August 28<sup>th</sup>.

MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to approve the requests made by the Shamokin area Middle/ Senior High school to hold the requested bake sales.

Snyder,

# ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

The City Clerk read a request from the Brush Valley Chamber of Commerce to hold a Duck Drop Race on Sunday July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2010.

MOTION BY STRAUSSER to approve the requests made by the Brush Valley Chamber of Commerce.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

BIDS: None

# UNFINISHED BUSINESS: NONE

The Mayor asked that the cooking of food be checked out adjacent to the benches on Market Street in the City of Shamokin.

NEW BUSINESS:

MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to deny the appeal requested by Orlando Development Corporation regarding the conditions cited by the City Code Officer for the of the building located at 28-32 North market Street in the City of Shamokin

STRAUSSER,

### ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

# SOLICITOR'S REPORT:

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve ORDINANCE 10-04(Traffic and Parking 7<sup>th</sup> Street) on final reading by the solicitor,

Snyder,

#### ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY STRAUSSER to approve the itemized bills for the City, Redevelopment, and Community Development Programs.

Rhoades,

# ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Absent: None

# MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to adjourn

Milbrand,

# ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie. Nays: None Absent: None

The City Clerk recorded the meeting as ended at 7:40 PM

Attest:

Dave Kinder City Clerk